
 
 
 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, July 20, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission Office 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 4th Floor, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 
A G E N D A 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Roll Call – Introductions 

 
III. Public Response 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes from June Meeting 

 
V. Action Items 

• Review and Possible Approval of the FY17 Work Plan 
 

VI. Report from Chair 
• Bus Advertisements 
• Committee Reassignments 

 
VII. Committee Reports 

• Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
 

VIII. Director’s Report 
 

IX. Adjournment 

NOTICE: Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of 
policies or procedures to participate in a City program, service, or activity, should contact Civil Rights at 319-286-

5036 or email civilrights@cedar-rapids.org as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the event. 
 

Civil Rights Commission 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 7th Floor   •   Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52401   •   319-286-5036   •   Fax 1-319-343-1109 



 

 Page 1 of 2 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION (CRCRC) 
MEETING MINUTES 
June 15, 2016 5:30 p.m. 
Civil Rights Commission 

50 2nd Avenue Bridge 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 

 
Commissioners Present: Ms. Salma Igram, Chair 

Mr. Leland Freie 
Ms. Laura O’Leary  
Mr. Robin Tucker 
Dr. Ruth White  

 
Commissioners Absent: Mr. Keith Rippy, Vice Chair  

Dr. Emily Bowman  
Ms. Ashley Reynolds  
Mr. Keith Wiggins  

 
Staff Present: Ms. LaSheila Yates, Executive Director 

Ms. Janet Abejo, Senior Investigator 
Ms. Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant 

 
Guests:   Bret Nilles, Genevieve Bern, Erin Mendez 
 
I. Call to Order 

Commissioner Igram, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
Genevieve Bern stated she emailed the Commission regarding a Native American Indian camp that 
is being offered by the Parks and Recreation Department. Ms. Bern stated she is offended by the 
camp and has been contacting City officials to have the camp shut down. Ms. Bern stated she 
recently received notice that the camp has been shut down. Ms. Bern stated the camp was going to 
be instructed by someone who is not Native American and is not geared toward Native Americans.  

 
LaSheila Yates, Executive Director, stated the Commission would not get involved in a complaint 
against a City department due to a conflict of interest and it would be passed on to the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission. Ms. Yates stated the City Manager is in charge of City departments and is an 
additional source of contact besides City Council and the department directors. Commissioner 
Tucker stated concerns can also be taken to the Parks and Recreation Commission. 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes from the May Meeting 

Commissioner White moved to approve the minutes. Commissioner O’Leary seconded the 
motion, which was unanimously approved. 

 
V. Action Items 

Approval of the FY17 Education and Outreach Action Plan 
Ms. Yates stated the plan was reviewed and approved by the Outreach Committee. This year’s plan 
outlines accomplishments from the previous plan and identifies areas of improvement. Ms. Yates 



 

 Page 2 of 2 

pointed out some of the various outreach activities planned for FY17 including quarterly trainings, 
outreach events we’ll attend, proclamations, etc.  
 
Commissioner Tucker moved to approve the FY17 Education and Outreach Action Plan. 
Commissioner White seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.  

 
VI. Closed Session 

The Commission may go into closed session to discuss the filing of one or more complaints, 
information gathered during investigation of such complaints, and attempts to eliminate such 
alleged discrimination pursuant to Iowa Code Sections 21.5(1)(a) and 216.15(5) (2012). 

Commissioner Freie moved to go into closed session. Commissioner Tucker seconded the motion 
and a roll call vote was taken. The motion carried on a unanimous vote and the Commission went 
into Closed Session at 5:49 p.m. 

Commissioner Tucker moved to return to open session. Commissioner White seconded the 
motion and a roll call vote was taken. The motion carried on a unanimous vote and the 
Commission returned to Open Session at 6:15 p.m. 
 

VII. Report from Chair 
Certificates of Appreciation 
Commissioner Igram stated the Commission has three outgoing Commissioners and as a token of 
appreciation each will receive a certificate. Commissioner Igram thanked the Commissioners for 
their service and contributions to the Commission. 
 
Committee Reassignments 
Commissioner Igram reviewed the committee assignments for FY17. 

 
VIII. Committee Reports 

Outreach Committee Liaison 
Commissioner Freie stated the Commission was represented at the Farmer’s Market, AsianFest, 
PrideFest and TanagerFest and the trivia wheel is a big hit and people really seem to like it.   
 
Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
Bret Nilles, Marion Civil Rights Commission, stated at the June meeting the Marion Commission 
appointed a new member and she will start in July. Mr. Nilles stated the Marion City Council 
reviewed and approved the revised 28E Agreement on June 9th.  

 
IX. Director’s Report 

Ms. Yates stated a lot of outreach activities have been going on including participation in Law Day, 
staff providing trainings to various organizations, etc. Ms. Yates identified upcoming outreach 
opportunities including Stand Down, ADA Celebration, Festival Latino, etc.  

 
X. Mission Moment – New Website 

Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant, walked the Commission through the new website 
pointing out the aspects that have changed and the various new features offered on the site.  
 

XI. Adjournment 
Commissioner Tucker moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:54 p.m. Commissioner Freie seconded 
the motion, which was unanimously approved. 

 
Respectfully submitted by Alicia Abernathey 



  Civil Rights Commission FY17 Work Plan 
 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
  
MISSION 

The mission of the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission is: “To secure for all individuals 
within the City of Cedar Rapids freedom from discrimination because of age, color, creed, 
disability, familial status, gender identity, marital status, national origin, race, religion, sex, or 
sexual orientation.” 
 

 
VISION 

The vision of the Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission is: “A Cedar Rapids Community that is 
welcoming, inclusive and preserves the personal dignity of all people regardless of their age, 
color, creed, disability, familial status, gender identity, marital status, national origin, race, 
religion, sex, or sexual orientation so that we all may fulfill our productive capacities.” 

 
MEETINGS 

Scheduled meetings are held on the third Wednesday of every month unless otherwise published, 
beginning at 5:30 pm in the Veteran’s Memorial Council Chambers.  
 

 
COMISSIONERS 

Salma Igram, Chair  Term thru 2017 
Keith Rippy, Vice Chair Term thru 2018 
Leland Freie    Term thru 2017 
Laura O’Leary   Term thru 2017 
Easie Toingar   Term thru 2019 
Ruth White    Term thru 2017 
Keith Wiggins   Term thru 2017 
 

CITY COUNCIL LIAISION 
Scott Overland 

 
STAFF 

LaSheila Yates, Executive Director & Chief Diversity Officer 
Janet Abejo, Senior Investigator 
Judy Goldberg, Investigator 
Bernie Walther, Investigator 
Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant & Intake Specialist 
Briana Gipson, Intern  

1 



  Civil Rights Commission FY17 Work Plan 
 

FY16 Goals and Outcomes 

Goal 1: 

Representation in 
Public 
Employment – 
Increase 
awareness of 
public 
employment 
disparities 
through local data 
and outreach 

Outcomes:  
• A Service Agreement was established between the City of Cedar Rapids and the 

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission, whereas CRCRC Executive Director LaSheila 
Yates began serving as the City’s Chief Diversity Officer 

• Chief Diversity Officer LaSheila Yates initiates listening tours with Department 
Directors and submits Diversity Climate Survey to Senior Management for 
feedback  

• Proclamation submitted by the Commission for National Disability in Employment 
Awareness Month 

• Human Resources Director Conni Huber and Chief Diversity Officer LaSheila Yates 
conduct presentations regarding the City’s new Diversity and Inclusion Initiative 

• CRPD Recruitment Staff, HR, and Chief Diversity Officer initiate ongoing diversity 
recruitment strategy meetings 

• Commission hosts first annual Movie Night and Job Fair featuring the film 
“Selma” 

• The City held its Employee Diversity Kickoff Meeting and shared Diversity Climate 
Survey results with the group 

• City Directors participated in an onsite Implicit Bias Training and Education  
• City’s Employee diversity team establishes a name, regular meeting schedule, and 

project timeline 
• Initiated City-wide employee awareness about the new Diversity and Equity 

Initiative through the Employee Newsletter 
• Chief Diversity Officer LaSheila Yates attends a Diversity & Inclusion Strategic 

Leadership Program hosted by the Society for Human Resource Management  
• Employee diversity team works towards developing meeting expectations, 

commitments, and purpose 

Goal 2: 

Fair Housing – 
Increase 
awareness of 
disproportionality 
in 
homeownership 

Outcomes: 
• Commission hosts Fair Housing and Lending Training session 
• Proclamation submitted by the Commission for Fair Housing Month 
• Award Ceremonies for the Fair Housing Poster Contest  
• Commission launches new eLearning Fair Housing Training 
• Commission issues a Service Animal Public Service Announcement 
• Commission launches a Bus Advertisement Campaign 

2 



  Civil Rights Commission FY17 Work Plan 
 

Goal 3: 

Education – 
Collaborate with 
the Cedar Rapids 
Community 
School District in 
efforts to reduce 
academic 
performance 
disproportionality 

Outcomes:  
• Cedar Rapids Community School District presents its first District Diversity 

Dashboard at the CRCRC meeting   
• Cedar Rapids Community School District presents its second District Diversity 

Dashboard at the CRCRC meeting   

Goal 4: 

Commissioner 
Influence - 
Investigate 
effective practices 
in other 
communities and 
use program of 
work and 
performance 
standards to 
influence next 
year’s plan 

Outcomes:  
• CRCRC approves FY16 Work Plan 
• Cedar Rapids City Council approves Commission’s FY16 Work Plan   
• CRCRC published 2015 Annual Report 
• City Council adopts ordinance change reducing number of Commissioners – 

Effective July 1, 2016 
• City Council adopts amended 28E Agreement with Marion regarding Civil Rights 

Commission staffing services 
• CRCRC creates FY17 CRCRC Education & Outreach Plan 
• CRCRC established partnerships with the City, Linn County, and the Cedar Rapids 

Community School District to promote diversity, equity, and inclusion 
• CRCRC tours Davenport Human Rights Commission Office 
• CRCRC tours Iowa City Human Rights Commission Office 

Points of Pride: FY16 Accomplishments: 
• Commission launches improved Smartphone Application 
• Proclamation submitted by the Commission for Human Rights Month 
• City of Cedar Rapids received a Municipal Equality Index Score of 99 out of 100 

for the 2015 Human Rights Champaign 
• Commission hosts first Mediation Training Session 
• Proclamation submitted by the Commission for Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day 
• Commission hosts second Mediation Training session 
• Commission launches EnerGov as Case Management System 
• Commission translates brochures and intake forms to Spanish, Swahili, Kurundi 

and French 
• Commission contracts with Language Link to provide interpretation services to 

3 



  Civil Rights Commission FY17 Work Plan 
 

clients 
• Commission works with the CR Police Department to remove outdated and 

discriminatory language from their code 

By The Numbers: • Staff conducted over 35 trainings related to Know Your Rights and Fair Housing 
reaching over 890 individuals 

• Staff participated in 14 community events 
• Staff met or exceeded all performance standards 

 
FY16 Performance Standards and Actuals  

• Customer Service ( Average rating of 2.5 or higher on a 5 point scale) 
Area FY16 Goal: FY16 Actual 

Intake 2.5 4.33 
Investigation 2.5 4.43 
Outreach 2.5 5 

 
• Investigations (85% of non-housing cases investigated in 300 days or less and 50% 

of housing cases investigated in 100 days or less) 
Area FY16 Goal: FY16 Actual 

Non-Housing    85% 100% 
Housing 50% 100% 

 
• Outreach  (50% of participants rating presentations & events as satisfactory or 

better and 15% increased knowledge in participants after training) 
Area FY16 Goal: FY16 Actual 

Participant rating of presentation as 
satisfactory or better 

50% 89% 

Increased knowledge in participants 
after training 

15% 22% 

 
Mediations and Conciliations 

• Mediations – Mediation of a housing case led to training for the Respondent 
 
Local Enforcement 

• A probable cause housing case resulted in $15,186 in damages awarded to the 
Complainant for emotional distress, physical pain and suffering and 
inconvenience. The Respondent was also required to take Fair Housing training 
and revise their policies and procedures. As of July 18, 2016 the Respondent has 
met all requirements of the final order. 

4 



  Civil Rights Commission FY17 Work Plan 
 

Representation in Public Employment 
Goals and Ongoing Tasks 

• Increase awareness of public employment disparities through local data and outreach. 

FY16 Action Items 
Item Cost or resource Timeline 

• Continue to collaborate with City 
of Cedar Rapids and Linn County 
for Human Resources purposes 

Staff Fiscal year 2017 

• Share FY17 Work Plan with City 
of Cedar Rapids and Linn County  

Staff Fiscal year 2017 

Fair Housing 
Goals and Ongoing Tasks 

• Increase awareness of disproportionality in housing. 

FY16 Action Items 
Item Cost or resource Timeline 

• Continue Annual Fair Housing 
activities to possibly include a 
poster contest, movie night, a 
Public Service Announcement, 
Donna the Dolphin, and other 
outreach activities as identified in 
the FY17 Outreach Plan.  

As available in FY17 FHAP 
Budget 

Fiscal year 2017 

• Continue participation in Safe CR 
training 

Staff Fiscal year 2017 

• Share FY17 Work Plan with 
Landlords of Linn County and 
Cedar Rapids Area Association of 
Realtors 

Staff Fiscal year 2017 

  

5 



  Civil Rights Commission FY17 Work Plan 
 

Education 
Goals and Ongoing Tasks 

• Collaborate with Cedar Rapids Community School District in efforts to reduce academic 
performance disproportionality. 

FY16 Action Items 
Item Cost or resource Timeline  

• Continue to collaborate with the 
Cedar Rapids Community School 
District to provide updates 
related to disproportionately in 
the Cedar Rapids school system 

Staff and Commissioners Fiscal year 2017 

• Share FY17 Work Plan with Cedar 
Rapids Community School District 
contacts 

Staff and Commissioners Fiscal year 2017 

 

Commissioner Influence 
Goals and Ongoing Tasks 

• Investigate effective practices in other communities. 
• Use program of work and performance standards to influence next year’s plan. 

FY16 Action Items 
Item Cost or resource Timeline 

• Research what best practices 
other communities use 

Commissioners Fiscal year 2017 

• Evaluate what worked and what 
didn’t work to incorporate 
change in the next work plan 

Staff and Commissioners End of Fiscal year 2017 

• Develop Public Policy Process Staff and Commissioners End of Fiscal year 2017 
 

 

 

6 



CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 
COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017 
 
COMMISSIONERS: 
 
LELAND FREIE 
Outreach Committee  
Term Expires 6/2017 
 
SALMA IGRAM, Chair  
Finance Committee, Chair 
Term Expires 6/2017 
 
LAURA O'LEARY  
Development & Personnel Committee, Chair 
Term Expires 6/2017 
 
KEITH RIPPY, Vice Chair 
Development & Personnel Committee  
Cedar Rapids Community School District Liaison 
Term Expires 6/2018 

 
 
 
DR. RUTH WHITE  
Cedar Rapids Community School 
District Liaison 
Term Expires 6/2017 
 
KEITH WIGGINS 
Finance Committee 
Term Expires 6/2017 
 
ESAIE TOINGAR  
Outreach Committee 
Term Expires 6/2019 
 
 
 

 



 
Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission 

Director’s Report  
July 20, 2016 

STAFF UPDATES 
• The Commission has the opportunity to bring on two interns from the Kirkwood Workplace Learning 

Center. Staff will be providing a learning environment for these two interns from June 13 – August 5.  
Skyler Schrum has completed his internship and hopes to apply for a paid internship in the future. Anna 
Gardner started her internship on July 13th and will continue through August 3rd. She will be assisting 
with various projects, as well as shadowing the general, day –to-day activities of the Commission.   

 
CASE PROCESSING 

• Public Hearing Cases 
o 5340 – Pending public hearing. 

 
COMMISSIONERS 

• Orientation 
Project Lead: Judy 
New Commissioner Orientation was provided to Shirley Pantini, Marion Civil Rights Commission, on 
June 16th and to Esaie Toingar, Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission, on July 15th.  
 

PARTNERSHIPS 
Project Lead: LaSheila 

• A conversation on race will place at CSPS on July 19th from 5:30 – 7:30 PM. Sponsors include Diversity 
Focus and Flowmedia. CRCRC is a supporting sponsor. 

• CRCRC is working with Flowmedia and the CR Public Library to create a quarterly speaker series that 
will start September 22nd. 

• CRCRC is working with the CR Community School District and the City of Cedar Rapids to provide a 
Career Day to underrepresented students on October 14th. 

• CRCRC is working with the CR Public Library, Department of Human Rights and Kirkwood 
Community College to host a Cultural Expo in the spring of 2017.  

 
MEDIA 

• Gazette Article 
C.R. bus ads focus on gender identity, sexual orientation, race 
http://www.thegazette.com/subject/news/government/cr-bus-ads-focus-on-gender-identity-sexual-
orientation-race-20160714 
 

• KCRG Article 
Cedar Rapids buses get civil rights advertisements 
http://www.kcrg.com/content/news/Cedar-Rapids-buses-get-civil-rights-advertisements-386891811.html 

 
• CBS 2 / Fox 28 Article 

C.R. commission reaching out to fight discrimination  
http://cbs2iowa.com/news/local/cr-commission-reaching-out-to-fight-discrimination  

 
• CBS 2 / Fox 28 Article 

African American business owners seek support from their community 

1 of  2 

http://www.thegazette.com/subject/news/government/cr-bus-ads-focus-on-gender-identity-sexual-orientation-race-20160714
http://www.thegazette.com/subject/news/government/cr-bus-ads-focus-on-gender-identity-sexual-orientation-race-20160714
http://www.kcrg.com/content/news/Cedar-Rapids-buses-get-civil-rights-advertisements-386891811.html
http://cbs2iowa.com/news/local/cr-commission-reaching-out-to-fight-discrimination


 
http://cbs2iowa.com/news/local/african-american-business-owners-seek-support-from-their-community 

 
OUTREACH AND EDUCATION  

• Brochure and Intake Document Translation 
Project Lead: Judy 
The Commission translated brochures and intake documents in Kurundi, one of the five most commonly 
spoken languages in Cedar Rapids according to the Catherine McAuley Center’s Immigrant Concerns 
program. In addition to English, we also have our intake documents and brochures available in Spanish, 
French and Swahili. 
 

• CRCRC Community Quarterly Trainings  
Project Lead: Bernie 
o Public Accommodation/ADA Outreach 

The contract with Great Plains ADA Center has been signed and a press release went out on 
Monday, July 18th. The training is set for August 29, 2016 at the Whipple Auditorium in the Cedar 
Rapids Public Library from 10:00 AM to Noon. 

o Veterans ADA Outreach 
The U.S. Attorney will attend a Veteran’s conference in August and will bring back suggestions for 
the training. Staff, the U.S. Attorney’s Office, Northern District of Iowa and the Linn County 
Veteran’s Affairs Office will continue to develop a presentation and agenda. The tentative time 
frame for the presentation is early November.  

o Immigrant Document Literacy 
Staff met with Iowa Legal Aid o discuss an agenda, target audience and possible training locations. 
Anne Duggar, Immigrant and Refugee Coordinator for the Catherine McAuley Center, has agreed to 
set up a meeting with representatives of the target audience to discuss logistics. The training is 
tentatively set for February or March 2017.  

o Upcoming Summer Events 
o July 23 – ADA Celebration, Veteran’s Memorial Stadium, 4:30 – 6:30 PM (game starts at 6:30) 
o July 30 – CR Library end of the summer celebration, Greene Square Park, 10:00 – 12:00 PM 

 
• Fair Housing Poster Contest 

Project Lead: Janet/Bernie 
o The Fair Housing Poster Contest winners are on display now through early August. Below is the 

schedule of locations. 
o July 18-25 at the Ladd Library 
o July 25-Aug. 1 at the Cedar Rapids Library (downtown) 
o Aug. 1-8 at the CR School District Educational Leadership & Support Center 

 
Respectfully, 
 
LaSheila Yates 
Executive Director  

 

2 of  2 

http://cbs2iowa.com/news/local/african-american-business-owners-seek-support-from-their-community


July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Average 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 100% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 84% 82% 89%
N/A N/A N/A N/A 21% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 29% 16% 22%

*N/A: No feedback was received in that month

July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Average
N/A 5 N/A N/A 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A 3 N/A N/A 4.33
N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 N/A 3 5 5 5 3 5 4.43
N/A N/A N/A 5 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5

*N/A: No feedback was received in that month

July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Total/Average
- - - - 1 - - 1 - 1 0 0 3
- - - - 1 - - 1 - 1 - - 3
- - - - 100% - - 100% - 100% - - 100%
- - - 1 1 2 - - 1 1 5 3 14
- - - 1 1 2 - - 1 1 5 3 14
- - - 100% 100% 100% - - 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Total
- 3 2 2 2 2 1 3 5 1 1 4 26
- - - - 1 - - 1 - 1 - - 3

- no probable cause detemination - - - - - - - 1 - - - - 1
- probable cause determination - - - - - - - - - - - - 0
- administrative closure - - - - 1 - - - - - - - 1
- settlement - - - - - - - - - 1 - - 1
- public hearing - - - - - - - - - - - - 0

- - - 1 1 2 - - 1 1 5 3 14
- no probable cause detemination - - - 1 - 2 - - 1 - 2 - 6
- probable cause determination - - - - - - - - - - - - 0
- administrative closure - - - - 1 - - - - 1 3 3 8
- settlement - - - - - - - - - - - - 0
- public hearing - - - - - - - - - - - - 0

July 18, 2016
106
77

July 18, 2016
2
0

Currently in Public Hearing Phase 1
3

2 Emp, 1 Hsg

July August September October November December January February March April May June July
3 3 3 3 4 4 5 6 6 5 3 3 3

1 Emp, 2 Hsg 1 Emp, 2 Hsg 1 Emp, 2 Hsg 1 Emp, 2 Hsg 1 Emp, 3 Hsg 1 Emp, 3 Hsg 2 Emp, 3 Hsg 3 Emp, 3 Hsg 3 Emp, 3 Hsg 3 Emp, 2 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 Hsg
1 2 2 2 1 1 3 4 6 5 2 2 5

1 Hsg 1 Emp, 1 Hsg 1 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp 1 Emp 1 Emp 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 3 Emp, 1 Hsg 5 Emp, 1 Hsg 3 Emp, 2 PA 2 Emp 2 Emp 4 Emp, 1 Hsg
1 1 2 3 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

1 Hsg 1 Emp 1 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 1 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 Hsg 2 Emp, 1 PA 2 Emp, 1 PA 2 Emp, 1 PA 3 Emp 3 Emp 2 Emp, 1 PA

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Performance Standards and Case Report                          July 18, 2016

Average Intakes customer service rating 
Average Investigations customer service rating 

Intakes in Progress

Average Age of Open Cases 

Not including Post PC Finding

Additional Case Status

Conciliations in Progress
Currently Out with Commissioners

Cases closed - Housing

Cases closed - Non-Housing

Case Report

Number of Non-Housing cases closed on time (300 Days)

Average Outreach customer service rating 

Performance Indicators: 85% of non-housing cases investigated in 300 days or less

% of Non-Housing cases closed on time (300 Days)

                                   50% of housing cases investigated in 100 days or less

Cases closed - Housing

% of Housing cases closed on time (100 Days)
Cases closed - Non-Housing

Number of Housing cases closed on time (100 Days)

Agency Outreach Performance

Agency Customer Service Performance

Agency Case Investigation Performance

Performance Indicators: 50% of participants rating presentations & events as satisfactory or better

% of participants rating presentations & events as satisfactory or better
% of increased knowledge in participants after trainings

                                          15% of increased knowledge in participants after trainings

Performance Indicators: Average customer service rating of 2.5 or higher on a 5 point scale

Cases filed 

Janet Abejo

Judy Goldberg

Bernie Walther

Investigator Caseload

Including Post PC Finding (i.e. Conciliation, Public Hearing)


	July Performance Standards & Case Report.pdf
	Sheet1

	Work Plan - Draft 7-18-16.pdf
	FY16 Goals and Outcomes
	Representation in Public Employment
	Goals and Ongoing Tasks
	FY16 Action Items

	Fair Housing
	Goals and Ongoing Tasks
	FY16 Action Items

	Education
	Goals and Ongoing Tasks
	FY16 Action Items

	Commissioner Influence
	Goals and Ongoing Tasks
	FY16 Action Items



